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	RFP TITLE:
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	CONTACT:
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The following shall be a part of RFP 3243.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


RFP CHANGES:

Acronyms:

Old Language:

National Child Support Enforcement Automated System

New Language:

Nevada Child Support Enforcement Automated System

RFP Deletions:

The following Sections of the RFP are to be deleted in their entirety:

5.10; 5.11; 5.12; 5.13
7.4.1
11.2.36
13.3.4; 13.3.11; 13.3.12; 13.3.14




QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:

1.	"NOMADS supports DWSS for programs other than child support enforcement; this 	replacement effort and RFP are only in regard to CSEP functionality within NOMADS."  Are 	you able to indicate what other programs are supported with this system and whether the Child 	Support System will need to integrate/interface with them?  Also, are you able to indicate 	which, if any other programs under NOMADS may be replaced and which procurement 	method would be used (RFP, State Contract, etc.)?
In addition to the Child Support Enforcement Program (CSEP), NOMADS currently supports Nevada’s Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Program, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) and eligibility for Nevada’s Medicaid program.
Only components of the Child Support Enforcement (CSE) system in NOMADS will be replaced within the scope of this project.
Below is a list of Nevada CSE new and existing interfaces to be included in the replacement system:


To open the document, double click on the icon.

If you are unable to access the above inserted file
once you have doubled clicked on the icon,
please contact Nevada State Purchasing at
srvpurch@admin.nv.gov for an emailed copy.

Additional information concerning the requirements for replacement of the CSE system are available in RFP 2107 issued on July 20, 2016.

2.	Has the Department identified a funding source for this effort?  If so, are you able to disclose 	which source(s) will be used?

Federal funding of this project has been approved and we anticipate approval of state matching funds in June 2017.

3.	Approximately when will the Department issue an RFP to acquire implementation services?

RFP 2107 was issued on July 20, 2016. 

4.	“1.2.1	The IV&V provider is not permitted to bid on any subsequent contract issued by the 	Title IV-D agency, nor any contract issued by the umbrella agency if that contract interfaces 	with the child support system development project in any way."  Please indicate what other 	contracts may be issued with relation to the CSES project.

	In addition to the IV&V contract, the State will contract for Design, Development and Implementation (DD&I) services, Quality Assurance (QA) services, a Project Management Office (PMO), and staff augmentation for the CSE System Replacement Project.



5.	Will the State consider changing requirement 5.3.1 ("Vendors should provide a minimum of 	three (3) business references from similar projects performed for private, state and/or large 	local government clients within the last three (3) years") to the following:  
	"Vendors should provide a minimum of three (3) business references from similar projects 	performed for private, state and/or large local government clients within the last six (6) years"?

Yes, we will allow this change.

6.	Is there a designated budget for the IV&V contract?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #2.

7.	Per Section 1.1.2.2, does the State expect the IV&V vendor to perform hands-on quality 	assurance testing of system functionality, or will the vendor review and analyze the CSE 	Replacement Project’s results from documentation, meetings, and interviews with the team 	(State staff, PMO vendor, Quality Assurance vendor, contracted staff augmentation and/or 	implementation vendor)?

The IV&V vendor is expected to provide IV&V services for all phases of the project.  The vendor should determine what is needed to meet the goals, objectives and requirements of this solicitation and propose an appropriate solution.

8.	Section 4.1.2 states: The vendor is expected to actively participate in all meetings and to 	contribute IV&V expertise to all phases of the State’s Child Support Enforcement (CSE) 	System Replacement Project (the Replacement Project), whereas Section 4.1.5 indicates only 	semi-annual activities.  Please clarify the expected activities for IV&V through a given year.  Is 	the IV&V vendor expected to participate via phone or web conference in meetings throughout 	the year, but only develop IV&V reports on a semi-annual basis?

The vendor should be able to participate in meetings via phone or teleconferencing, and occasionally, on site as the vendor determines necessary for the purpose of providing IV&V services.

9.	Are the briefing presentations per Section 4.6.2.5 expected to be onsite or can they be web 	conference presentations?

	The vendor should be able to participate in briefings via phone or teleconferencing.

10.	Per sections 5.3.5 and 5.3.6, is it acceptable for the business reference completing and 	submitting Attachment F to cc: the vendor so we know they have submitted the form on a 	timely basis?
	
	No.

11.	Per section 5.6.6, are any IV&V staff required to be located onsite in Carson City other than 	during the semi-annual onsite working periods?

The vendor is only required to be onsite during the semi-annual reviews as defined in section 4.6.2.1 and as the vendor deems necessary to provide IV&V services.

12.	Is there a requirement to travel to any other offices other than the Central Office in Carson City, 	NV?

The IV&V vendor is expected to travel to the project site, which will be located within Carson City.  We do not foresee a need for the IV&V vendor to travel to any other offices or locations.

13.	Sections 5.10, 5.11, 5.12, and 5.13 seem to imply that the IV&V vendor would be doing actual 	development of the system.  Are these sections relevant for IV&V?

	Refer to RFP Deletions on Page 1 of this amendment.

14.	Section 13.3.4.1 states: The contractor will be required to have its project management located 	in Carson City for the duration of the project.  Section 4.1.5 states the IV&V services are semi-	annual.  Does the vendor need to have a continuous presence in Carson City for the entire 	contract duration, or only during onsite visits?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #11.

15.	Sections 13.3.11, 13.3.12, and 13.3.14 do not appear to be relevant to an IV&V contract. IV&V 	reports are typically produced using the Microsoft Office suite of products. Can the vendor 	assume nothing is required for those sections, other than the furnished IV&V reports and 	associated documents?

Refer to RFP Deletions on Page 1 of this amendment.

16.	Attachment I - the form for proposed staff resumes (Relevant Professional Experience section) 	appears to be designed for consultants working on a single project. If proposed staff were, for 	example, an employee of a company or state agency where work was not project based, how 	would the State like this form to be completed?

If the proposed staff does not have experience working on a project, project related information should be marked as not applicable.  You can add another section non-project related experience as necessary.

17.	Since IV&V is expected to begin more than 10 months after proposal submission, is it 	reasonable to assume the named key resources/resumes can be changed if the proposed staff is 	not available (with replacement of equal or greater qualifications and skills)?

While it is reasonable to expect the replacement of key staff prior to and during the duration of the project, those replacements must be accomplished in accordance with Section 13.3.19.1.

18.	Page 21 of 105, Table 4.1 Standards and Requirements.  Some of these IEEE standards have 	been withdrawn and they have been replaced by more current standards (e.g., IEEE 1012 2004 	is not available and was replaced by 1012:2008 which was replaced by 1012:2008 which is 	about to be replaced by 1012:2016). 
	Question: Will the state want the IV&V vendor to apply the most current IEEE standards 	when 	conducting evaluations?

Yes, we expect the vendor to apply the most current versions of any applicable standards or regulations.  If any updates to standards or regulations occur during the project, DWSS will work with the vendor to evaluate the scope and impact of the change and identify whether the update will be incorporated into the project during development, or after.

19	Page 27 of 105, 4.3.1.1 (B) states, “…beyond recommendations to emend statement….
	Question:  Please clarify if this is a possible typo and should this be “amend”?

	This is not a typo – emend is correct.

20.	Page 34 of 105, Section 4.6.2.1 states, “Conduct initial IV&V Review of the Replacement 	Project.  The Initial IV&V Review will commence within sixty (60) days from the date of 	contract award, with the first activity of the Initial IV&V Review being the onsite review.  The 	IV&V Service Provider will be restricted to conducting its onsite review within a 10 calendar 	day period.  This onsite portion of the Initial IV&V Review will include the following 	activities.”

Question:  Does the “10 calendar day period” restrict the vendor to 8 business days or will the 	vendor have access over the weekend or will the vendor be permitted to conduct the onsite 	review over a 10 non-consecutive calendar day period? 

Section 4.6.2.1 will be changed to read, “The Initial IV&V Review will commence within sixty (60) days from the date of contract execution, with the first activity of the Initial IV&V Review being the onsite review.  The IV&V Service Provider will be restricted to conducting its onsite review within a 10 business day period.

21.	Page 36 of 105, Section 4.6.2.3 states, “Conduct Periodic IV&V Review Activities.  Periodic 	IV&V Reviews will commence six (6) months following the start of the previous IV&V 	review, with the first activity of the Periodic IV&V Review being the onsite review.  The 	IV&V Service Provider will be restricted to conducting its onsite review within a 10 calendar 	day period.  This onsite portion of the Initial IV&V Review will include the following 	activities:
	Question:  Does the “10 calendar day period” restrict the vendor to 8 business days or will the 	vendor have access over the weekend or will the vendor be permitted to conduct the onsite 	review over a 10 non-consecutive calendar day period? 

Section 4.6.2.3 will be changed to read, “The IV&V Service Provider will be restricted to conducting its onsite review within a 10 business day period.”

22.	Page 39 of 105, Section 4.6.3, Titled, “IV&V Requirements” States, This section contains lists 	of requirements which detail specific topics for which IV&V is to be performed and reported 	on.  All items in 5.5.3.1 through 5.5.3.11 are mandatory IV&V requirements for fulfilling 	related activities and considered part of this solicitation.  The activities should be costed and 	scheduled in the bidder’s IV&V Project Management Plan and reported on in the Initial and 	Periodic IV&V Reports. 
	
Question:  Please clarify if this is a possible typo and should this be 6.5.3.1 through 6.5.3.11.

Section 4.6.3 will be corrected to read, “All items in 6.5.3.1 through 6.5.3.11 are mandatory IV&V requirements for fulfilling related activities and considered part of this solicitation.



23.	Pages 39-47 of 105, Sections 4.6.3.1 – 4.6.3.11 Titled “IV&V Requirements”
	Question: Can the State please confirm if these mandatory IV&V requirements are the same as 	the Federal OCSE IV&V requirements or has the State added to or deleted any of the federal 	requirements?

	The requirements are a combination of State and federal requirements.

24.	Page 55 of 105, Section 5.4.1 titled “Project Manager Qualifications” states, “
	A minimum of four (4) years of project management experience, within the last ten (10) years, 	in government or the private sector;
	A minimum of three (3) years of experience, within the last ten (10) years, managing systems 	architecture and development projects;
	A minimum of two (2) years of experience with systems analysis and design;
	A minimum of two (2) years of experience with systems development and implementation;
	Completed at least one (1) project within the past three (3) years that involved designing 	business processes and procedures and developing new systems to support the new business 	processes; and
	Completed at least one (1) project within the past three (3) years that involved communication 	and coordination of activities with external stakeholders.

	These 6 qualifications read the same as the Project Manager Qualifications found in RFP 2107 	CSE replacement System.  This combined with the “Conflict of Interest Exclusion” provided in 	Section 1.3 (Page 6 of 105) of the RFP it will be difficult to find a PM with such specific 	system development experience and not have a Conflict of Interest as defined in Section 1.3 	from being the PM on this IV&V opportunity. 
	Question: Would the state consider adding “and/or” between each requirement or possibly 	tailoring the qualifications more to IV&V Project Manager experiences? 

Section 5.4.1 Project Manager Qualifications will not be changed.

25.	Pages 58-60 of 105, Sections 5.10 titled, “Design and Development Processes; 5.11 titled, 	“Configuration Management, and 5.12 “Peer Review Management.”

	Question:  These 3 requirements are not normally found in IV&V statements of work.  Instead, 	they are usually included as requirements in a systems modernization RFP.  Could the state 	clarify expectations for the IV&V service provider?
	
Refer to the State’s response to Question #13.

26.	Page 62 of 105, titled, “Reference Library” The Office of Child Support Enforcement conducts 	IV&V assessments on Child Support Enforcement systems when any of the triggering criteria 	of CFR 307.15(b)(10) occur (see Enclosure 2).  The purpose of the assessment is to determine 	the extent of the IV&V services that a state program will be required to obtain. A secondary 	purpose may be to determine if an independent state agency is qualified to perform the IV&V 	role.

Question: Did OCSE conduct an assessment? 

The Nevada Child Support Enforcement Computer System Application: Independent Verification & Validation Review Report was completed in April 2016.

If so, can it be included in the reference library?  

	No, the IV&V report referenced above will not be included in the reference library.

27.	Page 67 of 105 Section 11.2.3.6 is titled, “Tab VI – Section 4 – System Requirements” while 	Page 92 of 105 Section 14 of the Submission checklist indicates Tab VI “Section 3 – System 	Requirements” 

	Question: Please clarify if Section 11.2.3.6 is titled, “Tab VI – Section 4” should be Section 	3.

	Vendors to use the following updated checklist:




28.	Page 67 of 105 Section 11.2.3.7 is titled, “Tab VII – Section 5 – Scope of Work” while Page 	92 of 105 Section 14 of the Submission checklist indicates Tab VII “Section 4 – Scope of 	Work” 
	Question:  Please clarify if Section 11.2.3.7 is titled, “Tab VII – Section 5…” should be Section 	4.

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27.

29.	Page 67 of 105 Section 11.2.3.8 is titled, “Tab VIII – Section 6 – Company Background and 	References” while Page 92 of 105 Section 14 of the Submission checklist indicates Tab VIII 	“Section 5 – Company Background and References”
	Question:   Please clarify if Section 11.2.3.8 is titled, “Tab VIII – Section 6…” should be 	Section 5.
	
	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27.

30.	Section 3.3 and 3.6.4 Can you please describe your expectations for the working relationship 	between the IV&V and QA vendors?

The IV&V vendor is expected to provide IV&V services for all aspects of the project to include oversight and monitoring of the QA vendor.

31.	Section 3.3 Can you please provide any estimates for the staff that will be procured to 	augment the current state staff (FTE estimates, roles, etc.) to assist in IV&V interview 	planning?

	No staff will be procured to assist the IV&V vendor.

32.	Section 3.6.1 Is there a current Steering Committee for this project or will it be formed in 	conjunction with this project?

	A Steering Committee has been established for this project.



33.	Section 4.1.8 Is there a list of anticipated project “artifacts” that will be required for IV&V 	review?

Project artifacts include all project deliverables.  The implementation vendor deliverables are detailed in RFP 2107 issued on July 20, 2016.

The list of QA and PMO vendor deliverables have not been finalized but are expected to include, but are not limited to, the following:

	DESCRIPTION OF DELIVERABLE

		Detailed Project Plan

	Project Governance Plan

	Project Schedule Management Plan

	Master Schedule

	Change Control and Issue Management Plan

	Organizational Change Management Plan

	Risk Management Plan

	Scope Management Plan

	Cost Management Plan

	Staffing Management Plan

	Communication Plan
Communication Management Plan

	Project Control Procedures

	Periodic Project Management Status Reports
Detailed QA Project Plan
QA Work Plan
Monthly QA Reports
Written Semi-monthly Project Status Reports






34.	Section 4.1.9 How will IV&V submit reports to the OCSE?  Will IV&V be required to 	submit through CALT or some other document sharing system?

The IV&V reports should be submitted via email and in either PDF or MS Word format.

35.	Section 4.2.4.6 Can the State provide insight into what data will be available to IV&V for 	performance metrics? 

Specific data elements for performance metrics are not available at this time.  However, the Implementation Contractor must provide performance monitoring software to routinely analyze resource usage and identify inefficient software.

36.	Section 4.2.4.7 I-J, P, 4.6.3.8 These requirements imply that IV&V will evaluate technical 	components of the system, code, and databases. Will IV&V have access to the code/databases 	for evaluation?

The vendor will have the access needed to fulfil their contractual obligation including access to code and databases in the development environment.




37.	Section 4.3.1.4, 4.3.1.5, 4.3.3.1, 4.5.1.1 Please confirm if the five review days is considered 	business (working) or calendar days.  For example, section 4.3.1.4-5 references calendar days 	while 4.3.3 references working days.

Sections 4.3.1.4, 4.3.1.5 relate to OCSE’s IV&V review requirements, which references calendar days,  while section 4.3.3.1 relates to the State’s Deliverable Review process, which references working days.  Section 4.5.1.1 should read “The plan is to be initially delivered within the first thirty (30) calendar days from the date of contract execution, and updated and delivered one week prior to the commencement of the onsite portion of each Initial and Periodic IV&V Review.

38.	Section 4.5.1.1 Please clarify if the entrance and exit criteria are related to IV&V milestones 	or project SDLC phase milestones. 

	The entrance and exit criteria are related to the IV&V milestones.

39.	Section 4.6.3 Given that reviews are 6 month periods, would IV&V be allowed onsite to 	attend/observe key meetings/sessions such as design, testing or training if key 	meetings/sessions don’t align with the review period to support the assessment of requirements 	listed in 4.6.3?  For example, requirement TR-6 states " Review and make recommendations on 	the training provided to system developers”. This may be difficult if the training is not observed 	by IV&V.

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #11.

40.	Section 12.1 Will the Department share the point breakdown or percentage allocated for 	each of the evaluation areas?

	Evaluation criteria is confidential.

41.	Section 13.3.4 States “The contractor will be required to have its project management 	located in Carson City for the duration of the project”, which conflicts with the onsite 	requirements outlined for the semi-annual reporting.  Please clarify.

	Refer to RFP Deletions on Page 1 of this amendment.

42.	Section 1.  Nevada submitted an Advance Planning Document (APD) for system redesign. 	Can we receive a copy of the APD? 
	
The APD contains budget information and is confidential.
	
43.	Section 1.2.1. What is the anticipated release date for the procurement of a quality 	assurance contractor?

	Release of the Quality Assurance RFP is anticipated in October 2016.

44.	Section 4.6.3 refers to section 5.5.3.1 which does not exist. Will you clarify this cross 	reference?

	Section 4.6.3 will be changed to reference 4.6.3.1 through 4.6.3.11.

45.	Section 14 and Section 11.2.3.6  Please clarify which RFP sections should be responded to 	in Tab VI System Requirements.

	Refer to RFP Deletions on Page 1 of this amendment.

46.	Section 4.1 and 4.3 Please confirm no response is required for either of these sections in the 	proposal.

Correct.  The vendor does not need to respond to sections 4.1 or 4.3.

47.	Section 5.4.2.8 indicates that IV&V team members must have broad experience with 	technical writing and then has a series of sub-requirements that don’t necessarily relate to 	technical writing.  Can these requirements be clarified?

Items C, D, E, F and G will be removed from Section 4.5.2.8.  These are the only changes to Section 5.4.2.
	
48.	Section 5.4.2.8.  In regards to IV&V team member requirements, does each team member 	have to have demonstrated knowledge of Title IV, Part D of the Social Security Act, Detailed 	knowledge of the Automated Systems for Child Support Enforcement: A Guide for States 	2009, a minimum of 5 years of experience leading data cleansing and conversion, and a 	minimum of 4 years of experience conducting system and UAT or can the team include subject 	matter experts with this specialized experience and knowledge?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #47.

49.	Sections 5.10 - 5.12 Can the State explain how these sections apply to the IV&V vendor?
	
	Refer to the State’s response to Question #13.

50.	Section 1.2.1 If a vendor has a current contract with another division under DHHS for a 	systems project that does not interface directly with CSE, would this be considered a conflict of 	interest?

Per section 1.2.1, the IV&V provider is not permitted to bid on any subsequent contract issued by the Title IV-D agency, nor any contract issued by the umbrella agency if that contract interfaces with the child support system development project in any way.

51.	Page 4 Project Overview:  Nevada submitted an Advance Planning Document (APD) for system redesign – this is a triggering criterion for Federal IV&V requirements.  Please confirm that the state’s Feasibility contractor is precluded from award of the IV&V contract.

Yes.  The vendor Nevada contracted with to conduct the Feasibility Study is precluded from award of the IV&V contract.

52.	Page 5 The resulting contract will be administered by Nevada Public Health Foundation (NPHF) and will be for a contract term of seven (7) year(s); anticipated to begin 	September 1, 2017 through June 30, 2024, subject to Board of Examiners approval, anticipated to be June 2017 and OCSE approval. Please provide details of the role and responsibilities of the NPHF.  Does the NPHF review and approve IV&V deliverables and payment invoices?

The Nevada Public Health Foundation (NPHF) will administer the IV&V contract to include reviewing deliverables and approving invoices.

53.	Page 13, Section 3.1 Project: For the Replacement Project, the State will provide management 	and oversight and some staff positions.  The State will contract for an implementation vendor, 	quality assurance services (QA), a project management office (PMO), and staff augmentation, 	in addition to the IV&V services requested in this RFP.  Does the state expect the IV&V 	contractor to provide assessments of the plans, processes and products of its QA and PMO 	contractors as well as the implementation vendor?

The IV&V vendor is expected to provide IV&V services for all aspects of the project to include all vendors.

54.	Page 20, Section 3.6.4 Quality Assurance Monitor - A Quality Assurance (QA) monitor may be utilized and will act as technical assistant to the State.  Is the QA monitor the same entity as the QA Contractor referenced in Section 3.3?

Yes.  The Quality Assurance (QA) Contractor listed in Section 3.3 and the Quality Assurance (QA) monitor described in Section 3.6.4 are one in the same.

55.	Page 25, Section 4.2 Vendor Response to Scope of Work - Assess the State’s Replacement Project’s Configuration Management (CM) function/organization by reviewing CM reports and making recommendations regarding appropriate processes and tools to manage system changes. Please provide additional details on the Project’s Configuration Management (CM) function/organization.  Where does this organization reside?  What stakeholders are represented in its make-up?

The Project’s Configuration Management (CM) organization has not yet been established.

56.	Page 34, Section 4.6 IV&V Activities - What are the state’s expectations regarding IV&V 	support for OCSE federal certification of NCSEAS?

IV&V services are key to the state obtaining federal certification of the replacement system (i.e. NCSEAS).

57.	Page 24, Section 4.2 Vendor Response to Scope of Work - 4.2.3 Vendor's response must be limited to no more than five (5) pages per task not including appendices, samples 	and/or exhibits.  The RFP’s Scope of Work is broken down into tasks, activities and deliverables.  Additionally, the RFP identifies 12 Requirement Categories.  Please identify the 	specific RFP tasks that are subject to the 5-page limit.

Are the tasks subject to the 5-page limit the “tasks and activities” listed in Section 4.1.11 and further defined in Section 4.6.2?

Yes.




Are the IV&V Requirements listed in Section 4.6.3 considered one IV&V Task subject of the five page limit or is each Requirement Category treated as a separate IV&V Task?

Sub-sections 4.6.3.1 through 4.6.3.11 are each considered a separate IV&V task subject to the five (5) page limit. 

Should responders describe our approach to developing the IV&V Deliverables listed in Section 4.6.4 within our description of the IV&V Task where each deliverable is produced or does the state desire a separate section within our response for these deliverables, and if so is that section subject to a 5-page limit?

Yes, vendors should describe their approach to developing the IV&V Deliverables listed in section 4.6.4 and elsewhere within the description of the IV&V task where each deliverable is produced and those descriptions are subject to the five (5) page limit.  However, appendices, samples and/or exhibits are not subject to the five (5) page limit.

58.	Page 55, Section 5.4 Vendor Staff Skills and Experience Required  5.4.1.2 -  A minimum of three (3) years of experience, within the last ten (10) years, managing systems architecture and development projects;
5.4.1.3 A minimum of two (2) years of experience with systems analysis and design;
5.4.1.4 A minimum of two (2) years of experience with systems development and implementation;
5.4.1.5 Completed at least one (1) project within the past three (3) years that involved designing business processes and procedures and developing new systems to support the new business processes; and The Project Manager’s minimum qualifications are more appropriate to an Implementation Project and not an IV&V project. Would the state consider revising these requirements to reflect the experience and skills needed to manage and deliver on an IV&V project?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #24.

59.	Page 56, Section 5.4.2 Individual Verification Services Team Member Qualifications D.  A minimum of five (5) years of experience leading data cleansing and conversion for a similar sized project; E.  A minimum of four (4) years of experience conducting system and user acceptance tests for a similar sized project; F. Demonstrated knowledge of Title IV, Part D of the Social Security Act; and G. Detailed knowledge of the Automated Systems for Child Support Enforcement: A Guide for States 2009.  Requirement D for a minimum of five years’ experience for data conversion is more appropriate to an Implementation project rather than an IV&V project.  Would the state consider revising these requirements to reflect the experience and skills needed to assess data conversion plans and processes on an IV&V project?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #47.  

60.	Per question 9: Requirement E for a minimum of 4 years’ experience conducting system and UAT testing is more appropriate for an Implementation project than an IV&V project.  Would the state consider revising these requirements to reflect the experience and skills needed to assess Test Plans, processes and results on an IV&V project?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #47.  



61.	Per question 9: Requirements F and G appear to be duplicates of Requirements A and B, 	respectively.

Refer to the State’s response to Question #47.  

62.	Page 61, Section 7.4 Hold Backs 7.4.1 The State shall pay all invoiced amounts, less a 15% hold back, following receipt of the invoice and a fully completed project deliverable sign-off form.  The use of a hold back is contrary to the nature and objectives of an IV&V assessment. IV&V is an independent assessment that delivers findings that are independent of the developing and sponsoring organizations.  The findings of an IV&V assessment and the payment for the assessment should not be subject to negotiations.  If the IV&V deliverable meets the contractual requirements it should be paid in full at the time of acceptance. Introducing a hold back that is released subject to negotiations creates an unnecessary conflict of interest.  Request that the state remove the hold back provision. 

	Refer RFP Deletions on Page 1 of this amendment.

63.	Page 6/ 711.2.3.6 Tab VI - Section 4 - System Requirements Where are the 	requirements/Questions to be addressed in this section in the RFP?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #45.

64.	Page 92, Section 14 Submission Checklist - What are the correct Section numbers for Tab VI, VII and VIII?
	The Checklist on page 92 indicates: 
	Tab VI Section 3 – System Requirements
	Tab VII Section 4 – Scope of Work
	Tab VIII Section 5 – Company Background and References
	However, Page 67 indicates:
	Tab VI - Section 4 - System Requirements
	Tab VII - Section 5 - Scope of Work
	Tab VIII - Section 6 - Company Background and References

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27.

65.	Page 57, Section 5.7 Project Management.  Under what tab should we address Section 5.7 -Project Management?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 

66.	Page 58, Section 5.8 Quality Management.  Under what tab should we address Section 5.8 – Quality Management?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 

67.	Page 58, Section 5.9 Metrics Management - Under what tab should we address Section 5.9 –Metrics Management?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 



68.	Page 58, Section 5.10 Design and Development Processes - Under what tab should we address Section 5.10 Design and Development Processes?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 

69.	Page 59, Section 5.11 Configuration Management Under what tab should we address Section 5.11 Configuration Management?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 

70.	Page 59, Section 5.12 Peer Review Management - Under what tab should we address Section 5.12 Peer Review Management?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 

71.	Page 59, Section 5.13 Project Software Tools Under what tab should we address Section 5.13 Project Software Tools?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27. 

72.	(General) What is the anticipated budget for this project and/or the anticipated budget for the 	IV&V contract?

	The project budgets are confidential.

73.	Page 5, Section 1.1.1.6 Develop performance metrics which allow tracking of project completion against milestones set by the State. The RFP intends the IV&V team to be periodic and produce an exceptions-based report. Reporting performance metrics on schedule and budget is typically an ongoing activity with routine reporting via the PMO.  Does the State expect the IV&V vendor to collect the raw data, analyze and routinely report on these project performance metrics? 

The vendor should determine what is needed to meet the goals, objectives and requirements and propose an appropriate solution.

74.	Page 6, Section 1.1.2.3 Consulting services in support of the IV&V process and overall project efforts.  The consulting services mentioned in this section is not extensively elaborated elsewhere in the RFP.  For staff planning purposes, can the State be more specific on the amount or subject matter areas related to this consulting? 

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #73.

75.	Excluding the onsite period of the assessments, does the State expect the consultant to be onsite to provide this consultancy?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #11.




76.	Page 38, Section 4.6.2.5 Conduct formal briefing presentations to the DWSS, CSEP, Replacement Project, and OCSE on the Respective IV&V Review Report.  Does the State expect the IV&V vendor to be onsite for these presentations? 

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #14.

77.	Page 46, Section 4.6.3.9 System and Acceptance Testing This section discusses the IV&V vendor’s participation in the testing process as the following: verify, assess, review and evaluate.  Please confirm that the IV&V vendor does not manage, execute or be actively engaged in the UAT process except for the activities detail in section 4.6.3.9?

Refer to the State’s response to Question #7.

78.	3243 Costs 4.6.4.6 Deliverable Observation Reports (DOR) The Cost sheet requests a price for DORs, but there is no information on the number of these reports that may be required.  In order to accurate price this and have the ability for a balanced review of all proposing vendors, please provide a number of DORs upon which our prices should be based.

	The number of DORs required is not expected to exceed four (4) per year.

79.	Section 3.3 - Text in this section speaks to the Replacement Project as ‘concurrent’.  In 	addition, this section references the NCSEAS Project.  Can the State please clarify this?

Section 3.3 describes each of the vendors supporting the Replacement Project during the same timeframe.

NCSEAS, which is an acronym for Nevada Child Support Enforcement Automated System, is the working title of the replacement system.

80.	Section 4.1.2 - Section states that “the vendor is expected to actively participate in all meetings…” while the RFP specifically asks for periodic IV&V services and limited review cycles.  Can the State please clarify its expectations in this area? 

The IV&V vendor should participate in all meetings they deem necessary in order to provide IV&V services for all aspects of the project.

81.	Section 4.5.1.4, 4.1.4, and 4.1.5 - Section 4.5.1.4 speaks to the provision of monthly status reports to be provided throughout the Replacement Project while Section 4.1.4 clearly states that the IV&V vendor is to provide semi-annual IV&V reports that are a “…comprehensive ‘snapshot’ of a project’s management and technical processes at a given point-in-time.”  Further, Section 4.1.5 states that semi-annual reviews should take “…eight to ten-week timeframe from initiation through to final report delivery and presentation.”  Can the State please clarify its monthly reporting needs in relation to the periodicity of IV&V services as stipulated in the RFP?

Monthly status reports and semi-annual IV&V reports are both required.

82.	Section 5.3.2 - This section requires vendors to provide business references from similar projects.  The scope of IV&V projects may vary, depending on client needs.  For example, while some DD&I projects require knowledge transfer, others may not (e.g., for solutions that continue to be maintained by a systems integrator or solution provider rather than the State).  Would the State consider re-evaluating this list?  If not, how should vendors address these types of situations?

	The vendor’s response should match the requirement as closely as possible in order to demonstrate the vendor’s competency to perform the task.

83.	ATT F - Question 8 in Part E asks references to rate the contractor on several items that may or may not have been provided on their particular project (e.g., Legislative testimony, management of sub-contractors, etc.).  What rating is to be provided in these instances and how does the evaluation process account for these instances such that the contractor’s overall score will not be impacted?

The rater should indicate when an item is Not Applicable (N/A) to their project.  Evaluation criteria is confidential.

84.	Sub-section 4.3.1.2e states that all drafts and final deliverables shall be submitted to the Federal OCSE and the State at the same time, however, sub-section 4.3.1.4 states that draft documents will be reviewed by OCSE (feedback will be provided—IV&V to remit no less than 5 days after receipt) and the IV&V vendor will modify and then submit to the contract manager for distribution to the project.  (A similar reference is written in sub-section 4.3.3.1a.)  Can the State please clarify its expectations in this area?

	Section 4.3 is based on OCSE requirements.  For the purposes of section 4.3, the State is the Nevada Public Health Foundation (NPHF) and the IV&V contract manager is NPHF’s representative.

85.	Sub-section 4.3.2.1 states that a deliverable summary document will be produced by the IV&V 	vendor that will be submitted for approval to the State IV&V Project Manager for approval 	(does not mention review by the OCSE).  Section 4.3.2.2 states that an approval/rejection 	section must be incorporated in each summary document for completion by the State and 	OCSE.  Can the State please clarify its expectations in this area? 

	All IV&V deliverables for this project must be reviewed and approved by both OCSE and the Nevada Public Health Foundation (NPHF).

86.	Sub-section 11.2.3.6 – 11.2.3.8 – The subsections 11.2.3.6 – Section 4. System Requirements, 	11.2.3.7 – Section 5. Scope of Work, 11.2.3.8 Section 6. Company Background and References 	do not match the associated sections in the RFP.  Can the State please clarify these cross-	references and include System Requirements if they are missing from the RFP?

	Refer to the State’s response to Question #27.






ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3243.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
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List of Nevada CSE Interfaces—New and Existing

		Interface

		Direction

		Current / New

		Requirement Section

		Notes



		Outgoing Numident (Social Security Administration SSN verification) Interface

		O

		Current

		4.2.1

		 



		SDNH (State Directory of New Hires)

		I

		Current

		4.2.22

		 



		ESD Intercept - UIB

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.7

		Employment Security Division of the Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation (state employment/unemployment)



		ESD - Employment/Income Information

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.12

		 



		ESD - Employer information

		I

		Current

		4.2.12

		 



		Credit Bureau Interface - Enforcement

		O

		Current

		4.5.8

		 



		Credit Bureau Interface - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.15

		 



		IV-A/IV-D (FAME to IV-D referrals) Interface - Referrals and Updates

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.1

4.1.26

4.2.18

4.4.5

4.6.17

		 



		Title XIX Referrals and Updates

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.1

4.1.27

4.2.19

4.4.6

4.5.10

		Medicaid eligibility is the responsibility of DWSS. Referrals are currently received as part of the IVA NOMADS component.



		DCFS (Division of Child and Family Services) Interface Referrals

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.1

4.1.28

4.2.20

4.4.7

		IV-E Agency.  This interface is a work item in progress, its functionality is not yet complete in NOMADS.



		CSLN (Child Support Lien Network)  Interface

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.16

		 



		Nevada Energy aka Sierra Pacific Power Interface

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.23

		 



		Nevada State Case Registry (SCR)

		O

		Current

		4.1.39

		 



		FCR (OCSE Federal Case Registry) Interface

		O

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR (OCSE Federal Case Registry)  Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR – FPLS (Federal Parent Locator Service)

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR – NDNH (National Directory of New Hires) Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.18

4.1.23

4.1.41

4.2.8

4.2.9

		 



		FCR – FIDM (Financial Institution Data Match) Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9, 

4.5.14

		 



		FCR – SVES (Social Security Admin. State Verification and Exchange System)

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR - DMDC (Defense Manpower Data Center) Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

4.5.10

		DEERS



		FCR – Insurance Match Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR - Proactive Match

		I

		New

		4.1.41

4.2.9

4.2.29

		 



		EWS - EV (Employer Verification) and IWO (Income Withholding) forms

		O

		Current

		4.5.3

4.8.4

		 



		Employer Portal - Enhanced 

		I/O

		New

		4.8.4

		 



		CSENet (Child Support Enforcement Network) Interface

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.29

4.2.7

4.2.9

4.4.9

4.4.14

4.4.17

4.5.1

		 



		EFT from Wells Fargo

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT from Paymentus

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT from Bank of America

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT from CyberSource

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT to CST/NCP/Employer

		O

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		DMV Locate

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.10

		 



		DMV - License Suspension

		I/O

		New

		4.5.11

		 



		OCSE - Federal Tax Offset/Passport Denial Certifications

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.4

4.5.13

4.5.15

		 



		EIWO

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.3

		 



		Professional/Occupational/Business Licensing Agencies

		I/O

		New

		4.2.25

4.5.11

		 



		Department of Wildlife - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.11

		 



		Department of Wildlife - License Suspension

		I/O

		New

		4.5.11

		 



		Vital Statistics

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.13

4.3.5

		Through the ANSRS application



		SSA Intercept

		I/O

		New

		4.5.16

		 



		Court System(s)

		I/O

		New

		4.1.1

4.1.31

4.3.8

4.5.6

4.5.12

4.6.1

		 



		Department of Corrections

		I/O

		New

		4.2.14

		 



		Other corrections facilities (NIEM standard, etc).

		I/O

		New

		4.2.14

		 



		Data Warehouse

		O

		Current

		4.7.9

4.7.10

5.13.2

		 



		QUICK

		I/O

		Current

		4.8.3

		 



		US Postal Service - National Change of Address

		I/O

		New

		4.2.16

		 



		US Postal Service - Address Verification

		I/O

		New

		4.1.14

4.2.16

4.4.2

		 



		Customer Service Portal

		I/O

		New

		4.8.2

5.19

		 



		Interactive Voice Response (IVR)

		I/O

		Current

		4.8.1

5.19

		Currently outgoing only



		Department of Taxation - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.17

		 



		General Assistance - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.21

		 



		Financial Institution(s) - Locate

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.24

		FIDM Alliance contract



		Real and Personal Property Agency(ies)

		I/O

		New

		4.2.26


4.5.5

		 



		Tribal IV-D Agencies - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.27

		 



		Food Assistance Program - Locate

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.28

		SNAP is part of NOMADS



		Unclaimed Property Division

		I/O

		New

		4.5.16

		 



		SCaDU

		I/O

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.9

4.6.11

4.6.12

		 



		Disbursement Bank - Positive Pay File

		O

		New

		4.6.12

		 



		Disbursement Bank - Returned Transactions

		I

		New

		4.6.14
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Submission Checklist - Revised.doc
14. SUBMISSION CHECKLIST ~ UPDATED

This checklist is provided for vendor’s convenience only and identifies documents that must be submitted with each package in order to be considered responsive.  Any proposals received without these requisite documents may be deemed non-responsive and not considered for contract award. 


		Part I A– Technical Proposal Submission Requirements

		Completed



		Required number of Technical Proposals per submission requirements

		



		Tab I

		Title Page

		



		Tab II

		Table of Contents

		



		Tab III

		Vendor Information Sheet

		



		Tab IV

		State Documents

		



		Tab V

		Attachment B – Technical Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP

		



		Tab VI

		Section 4 – Scope of Work

		



		Tab VII

		Section 5 – Company Background and References

		



		Tab VIII

		Attachment I – Proposed Staff Resume(s)

		



		Tab IX

		Preliminary Project Plan

		



		Tab X

		Other Informational Material

		



		Part I B – Confidential Technical Proposal Submission Requirements

		



		Required number of Confidential Technical Proposals per submission requirements

		



		Tab I

		Title Page

		



		Tabs

		Appropriate tabs and information that cross reference back to the technical proposal

		



		Part II – Cost Proposal Submission Requirements

		



		Required number of Cost Proposals per submission requirements

		



		Tab I

		Title Page

		



		Tab II

		Cost Proposal

		



		Tab III

		Attachment K -  Cost Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP

		



		Part III – Confidential Financial Information Submission Requirements

		



		Required number of Confidential Financial Proposals per submission requirements

		



		Tab I

		Title Page

		



		Tab II

		Financial Information and Documentation

		



		CDs Required

		



		One (1)

		Master CD with the technical and cost proposal contents only

		



		One (1)

		Public Records CD with the technical and cost proposal contents only

		



		Reference Questionnaire Reminders

		



		Send out Reference Forms for Vendor (with Part A completed)

		



		Send out Reference Forms for proposed Subcontractors (with Part A and Part B completed, if applicable)
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